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剅㨀 Unapproved and Misbranded Products Related to Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) 

 
This is to advise you that the United States Food and Drug Administration (FDA) and the Federal Trade 
Commission (FTC) reviewed your website at the Internet address https://medicalmikes.com/ on December 
7, 2022, and January 6, 2023, respectively. The FDA has observed that your website offers cannabidiol 
(CBD) products for sale in the United States and that these products are intended to mitigate, prevent, 
treat, diagnose, or cure COVID-191 in people.  Based on our review, these products are unapproved new 
drugs sold in violation of section 505(a) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 
U.S.C. § 355(a). Furthermore, these products are misbranded drugs under section 502 of the FD&C Act, 
21 U.S.C. § 352. The introduction or delivery for introduction of these products into interstate commerce is 
prohibited under sections 301(a) and (d) of the FD&C Act, 21 U.S.C. § 331(a) and (d). 
 
There is currently a global outbreak of respiratory disease caused by a novel coronavirus that has been 
named “severe acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2” (SARS-CoV-2). The disease caused by the 
virus has been named “Coronavirus Disease 2019” (COVID-19). On January 31, 2020, the Department of 
Health and Human Services (HHS) issued a declaration of a public health emergency related to COVID-19 
and mobilized the Operating Divisions of HHS.2 In addition, on March 13, 2020, there was a Presidential 
declaration of a national emergency in response to COVID-19.3 Therefore, FDA is taking urgent measures 
to protect consumers from certain products that, without approval or authorization by FDA, claim to 
mitigate, prevent, treat, diagnose, or cure COVID-19 in people. As described below, you sell products that 
are intended to mitigate, prevent, treat, diagnose, or cure COVID-19 in people. We request that you take 
immediate action to cease the sale of any unapproved and unauthorized products for the mitigation, 
prevention, treatment, diagnosis, or cure of COVID-19. 
 
Some examples of the claims on your website that establish the intended use of your products and 

 
1 As explained in the next paragraph, there is currently an outbreak of a respiratory disease named “Coronavirus 
Disease 2019” (COVID-19). 
2 Secretary of Health and Human Services, Determination that a Public Health Emergency Exists (originally issued 
Jan. 31, 2020, and subsequently renewed), available at 
https://www.phe.gov/emergency/news/healthactions/phe/Pages/default.aspx. 
3 Proclamation on Declaring a National Emergency Concerning the Novel Coronavirus Disease (COVID-19) 
Outbreak (Mar. 13, 2020), available at https://trumpwhitehouse.archives.gov/presidential-actions/proclamation-
declaring-national-emergency-concerning-novel-coronavirus-disease-covid-19-outbreak/. 
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misleadingly represent them as safe and/or effective for the treatment or prevention of COVID-19 include:  
 

�x “Health Benefits of CBD Oil 
 
The science behind CBD and health continues to grow every day, and emerging studies have 
linked CBD to a number of medicinal and health benefits. The application of CBD is broad and can 
help alleviate symptoms of many common ailments. . . . 
 

o Boosts Immune System: This 2020 review of existing research concluded that CBD could 
control immune responses to cytokines, chemokines, and regulatory cell induction, creating 
a potential use case for Covid treatment by preventing Cytokine Storms–the condition that 
transforms standard cases into life-threatening scenarios.” [From your September 2021 
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treatment or prevention of COVID-19. Your firm will be added to a published list on FDA’s website of firms 
and websites that have received warning letters from FDA concerning the sale or distribution of COVID-19 
related products in violation of the FD&C Act. This list can be found at 
http://www.fda.gov/consumers/health-fraud-scams/fraudulent-coronavirus-disease-covid-19-products. 
Once you have taken actions to address the sale of any unapproved and unauthorized products for the 
mitigation, prevention, treatment, diagnosis, or cure of COVID-19, and any appropriate corrective actions 
have been confirmed by the FDA, the published list will be updated to indicate that your firm has taken 
such corrective actions. 
 
This letter notifies you of our concerns and provides you with an opportunity to address them. If you 
cannot take action to address this matter completely within 48 hours, state the reason for the delay and 
the time within which you will do so. If you believe that your products are not in violation of the FD&C Act, 
include your reasoning and any supporting information for our consideration. 
 
If you are not located in the United States, please note that products that appear to be misbranded or 
unapproved new drugs may be detained or refused admission if they are offered for importation into the 
United States. We may advise the appropriate regulatory officials in the country from which you operate 
that FDA considers your product(s) referenced above to be unapproved and misbranded products that 
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